

March 2022 Minutes Jackson Township Board

Call to Order: @6:35

Pledge to the Flag:

Roll Call

Present: Trustee J. Fanning, Trustee N. Fanning, Trustee O'Connell, Trustee Hallihan, Supervisor Robbins, Clerk Hunt, Highway Commissioner Walsh, Assessor LeGrett; also in attendance was Attorney Jim Harvey

<u>Items of Public Concern:</u> Yoga started at the township hall and 8-9 people have signed up for monthly passes. The only issue she sees is the parking lot is really full on Monday but the parking lot is used for residents due to the Village taking their parking spots so there isn't anything that can be done about that.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business

Approval of February 2022 Minutes: Motion to approve February 2022 Minutes made by Trustee N. Fanning. Second by Trustee O'Connell. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, AYE Trustee Hallihan, AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor. Motion Passed.

Approval of Financial Statement: Motion to approve January 2022 Financial Statement made by Trustee J. Fanning. Second by Trustee Hallihan. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning, AYE Trustee Hallihan AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

Consideration of Donation:

- Thank you from CASA for the \$1,000 donation in 2021
- A request from Guardian Angel Home Gala, Motion to donate \$100 to the Guardian Angel Home Gala made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by Trustee N. Fanning. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, Trustee Hallihan, AYE, Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

Annual Town Meeting: Motion to approve agenda for 2022 Annual Town Meeting made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by J. Fanning. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning, AYE Trustee Hallihan, AYE, Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

Capital Plan: nothing new to report

Reports

Assessor's Report: They are working on training Dana, the new employee, she has worked out very well so far.

Road Report: HC Walsh discussed the voucher list and specifically, the ComEd bill because they didn't take the credit from last month's meeting because the bill and our meeting dates just crossed in the mail. When we got snow a few weeks ago, HC Walsh got a call from the Will County Sherriff's office asking them to clear Schweitzer Road because it was closed with cars being stuck. HC Walsh explained it is the City of Joliet's Road and was told the City of Joliet and Joliet Township both said it wasn't their responsibility and dispatch told a Joliet Police Officer they weren't sending anyone out. They cleared the road but these situations have been more and more frequent where Joliet is not taking care of roads that belong to them but where Jackson Township citizens reside.

Town Report:

- April 9th will be the pass out for the Easter Baskets
- \$150,000 is what Supervisor Robbins is thinking to transfer at the annual town meeting
- Cosgrove Construction is ready to paint, we will shut the office down to outsiders for two weeks. We need to move everything into the middle of the rooms
- We will schedule a cleaning service to wipe down everything to clean up the dust before we move everything back
- Supervisor Robbins and HC Walsh got their computers

Trustee Comments: Trustee O'Connell thanked the township for the donation to the Irish Fest scholarship.

Expenditures

Road and Bridge Bills: Motion to approve the Road and Bridge Bills made by Trustee Hallihan. Second by Trustee N. Fanning. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, Trustee Hallihan AYE, Trustee O'Connell AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

County Aid to Bridge Bills: none

Town Fund Bills: Motion to approve Town Fund Bills made by Trustee J. Fanning. Second by Trustee Hallihan. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, Trustee Hallihan AYE, Trustee O'Connell AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

Closed Session: No Closed Session was Held

Next Meeting(s):

- Annual Town Meeting: Tuesday April 12th 6pm
- Township Monthly Meeting: Wednesday April 13th, 2022 6:30 pm

Motion to adjourn @ 7:51 made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by Trustee J. Fanning. All in Favor. Motion Passed.

Respectfully Submitted

Kathryn Hunt

Kathryn Hunt, Clerk